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...  sophistry NOT at its best!  
 

--------------------------  

He's neither a scholar nor an expert in the field in any terms !  
ï a notable REVISIONIST HISTORIAN  on David Cole  

__________________________________  
 

THE DAVID COLE SAGA CONTINUES  
FROM THE PUBLISHER OF DAVID COLE'S BOOK:  

Adam Parfrey , JULY 24, 2014  

Republican Party Animal  author David Cole on the controversy in his book regarding Treblinka. Cole 

holds that evidence shows that Jews were killed in Treblinka, and a few Holocaust Revisionists 
(certainly not most of th em) say that Treblinka was merely a transit camp. Here's David's 2650 word 
rebuttal:  

David Cole on Treblinka  
Since the release of my book, Republican Party Animal , 
I have received many emails from revisionists 
regarding my position, laid out in some detai l in the 
bookôs appendix, that Treblinka and the other so-called 
ñReinhardtò camps were places that functioned 
primarily, if not solely, as killing centers. To the credit 
of the revisionist community, most of these emails have 

been intelligent and supporti ve. But recently, Fred 
Leuchter and Robert Faurisson launched a campaign of 
name -calling against me, with Fred going so far as to 
declare that I am ñnot a revisionist.ò [Cole began the 
name -calling ï ed. AI.]  
Hereôs my response. 
Regarding Auschwitz, Majdan ek, and the other camps 

that still exist in physical form (and with blueprints, 
work orders, etc.), revisionists have won. The 
revisionists of the ó80s and ó90s (myself humbly 
included) won that debate. The public may not know it 
yet, but we know. We won i t fairly, using facts and 
logic. And much of the credit is due to the efforts of the 

Institute for Historical Review, which published the 
work of people like me and Faurisson in the ó80s and 
ó90s. 
But that wasnôt enough of a ñvictoryò for some. I have 

seen  abysmal things written about David Irving and 
Mark Weber, due to what is perceived to be their 
ñweakness,ò their ñlack of commitment to the cause,ò 

because they accept that many Jews were killed at the 
ñReinhardtò camps in Poland in 1942 and 1943, and 
tha t many were also killed in mass shootings, especially 
in the occupied Soviet territories in 1941.  
Keep in mind, to the Holocaust lobby, the mainstream 
media, and the academic world, none of this bickering 
means anything. To them, dismissing the fiction tha t 

Auschwitz was an extermination camp with gas 
chambers makes you a denier. Period. You think what I 
wrote about Treblinka has in any was lessened the 
ñblackoutò against my book? Of course not, and I knew 

it wouldnôt. Auschwitz has become a matter of faith, a 
secular religion, and ñwhoever denies Auschwitz denies 
the Holocaust entire.ò 
ñHardcoreò revisionist researchers like Carlo Mattogno 
and JŤrgen Graf have pushed the notion that Treblinka 
and the ñReinhardtò camps were merely transit camps. 
Jews were sent there, only to be divided up and sent to 

other camps. Simple transit camps. Thi s explains the 
campsô small size versus the numbers sent there. 
I can kill that argument with one sentence.  
In their book Treblinka: Extermination Camp or 
Transit Camp ,  Mattogno and Graf acknowledge the 
authenticity of the Korherr Report , which they correc tly 
describe as ñmade by the statistician Richard Korherr at 

the beginning of 1943 at the instruction of Heinrich 
Himmler.ò The report, they accept, contains ñvery 
accurate numbers of the Jews deported to the supposed 
extermination campsò (both quotes are from page 106 
of the English - language version of the book).  
Among these ñvery accurate numbers:ò 

Transportation of Jews from the Eastern provinces to 
the Russian east: 1,449,692  
Processed through the camps in the General 
Government area: 1,274,166  

Through the camps in the Warthegau: 145,302  
Mattogno and Graf hold that these numbers indicate 
Jews sent through ñtransit camps,ò on their way to 

other camps.  
But what these two gentlemen fail to mention is the 
sentence in the Korherr Report  that follows those 
num bers (numbers they admit are accurate, in a report 
they admit is authentic):  
ñThe above numbers do not include the inmates of 
ghettos and concentration campsò (in the original 

German: ñIn den obigen Zahlen sind nicht enthalten die 
Insassen der Ghettos und der Konzentrationslagerò). 
And right there, the ñReinhardt camps as transit 
campsò theory is dead. Killed. Finished off. Irreparably. 
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My work is done. Iôm off to Moeôs to have a drink. 
Anyone care to join me?  
Korherr makes it clear that the Jews ñprocessed 

through the camps in the General Governmentò were 
NOT, following the processing, ñinmates of ghettos and 
concentration camps.ò Transit camp theory, RIP. 

Mattogno and Graf devote not one word to that 
sentence. Not one word is devoted to ñThe above 
numbers do not include the inmates of ghettos and 
concentration camps.ò Odd, as that seems to be a 
rather key sentence.  
I could stop here. But I wonôt. Because maybe youôre 

thinking, ñokay, okay, they werenôt transited through 
Treblinka, Sobibor, and Belzec to oth er camps or 
ghettoes...maybe they were just set free! You know, to 
roam about in Ukraine or near the front.ò Putting aside 
the patently ridiculous notion that the Nazis would take 
over a million Jews (people they considered sworn 
enemies and communist part isans) out of Polish 

ghettos, transport them closer to the front, and let 

them roam free, the Korherr Report  still kills that 
theory, as Korherr enumerates the only remaining 
countries under Nazi control that still had, by early 
1943, sizeable Jewish popul ations: Romania, Hungary, 
and France.  
He says nothing about a million Polish Jews milling 

about freely in Ukraine or at the front.  
The Jews ñprocessed through the camps in the General 
Gouvernementò were not thereafter ñprocessedò into 
other camps or ghetto s. They ñdisappeared.ò 
Need more proof? Hereôs the most important part. In 
Korherrôs conclusion, hereôs what he writes (Iôve kept 

one sentence in the original German): ñFrom 1937 to 
the beginning of 1943, the number of Jews in Europe 
has diminished by an e stimated 4 million, partially due 
to emigration, partially due to the excess mortality of 

the Jews in Central and Western Europe, partially due 
to the evacuations especially in the more strongly 
populated Eastern Territories, die hier als Abgang 

gerechnet werden which (ñwhich are here counted as 
departedò). 
These Jews are departed. ñEvacuations,ò along with 
excess mortality and pre -1941 emigration, constituted 
a population reduction in West, Central, and Eastern 
Europe of an estimated 4 million Jews. If the  evacuated 
Jews were merely transferred from Poland to Ukraine, 

or from Poland to the occupied East, why would these 
Jews be counted as among those who are no longer in 
West, Central, or Eastern Europe? Why would their 
status be equal to those who have die d from natural 
causes and suicide? Use your damn common sense 
here. Itôs as clear as day. 

The evacuees were not, by early 1943, in camps or 
ghettos. They were ñcounted as departed.ò Not 
departed from the Reich proper, but departed from all 
of West, Central , and Eastern Europe. Departed. Gone. 
Not in Ukraine. Not at the front. Gone.  
The ñHºfle messageò confirms the Korherr Report 
numbers . Mattogno, in his latest book Inside the Gas 

Chambers ,  mentions Hºfle seven times in the bookôs 
main body (Korherr gets tw o footnote mentions). Why? 
Because the Höfle document is merely numbers, with 
no pesky mentions of ñdiminished/reduced population,ò 
and no argument -killing sentences about how ñthe 
numbers do not include the inmates of ghettos and 
concentration camps.ò 

Mat togno can use Höfle and his transit camp theory is 
not jeopardized. But he has no answer to Korherr.  
Some revisionists will reflexively ask, ñbut whereôs the 

physical evidence for the óReinhardtô camps? Where are 
the ógas chambers?ôò I feel partly responsible for the 
fetish among revisionists regarding physical evidence. 

Yes, physical evidence is vital to study, when it exists. 
But if it doesnôt, itôs completely acceptable to build a 
case through contemporaneous documents. Thatôs not 
a ñcop out.ò 
Did the in mates at Treblinka eat? For a year -and -a-half, 
did they ever ingest food? Did the commandant ever 

eat? Well, show me the Treblinka stove. Did the 
inmates ever go to the bathroom? Did the 
commandant? Well, show me a Treblinka toilet. Show 
me or draw me a Tr eblinka toilet. You canôt? Then none 
existed.  
My sarcasm aside, the fact is, we all know that 
Treblinka existed. Studying the barren land where 

Treblinka once stood isnôt like looking for Noahôs Ark. 

We know that what weôre studying did exist. And we 
know that the camp was razed. The case for Treblinka 
(and Sobibor, etc.) must be made through documents.  
This is not abnormal in the field of historical research. 
My work in the early ó90s with physical evidence was 
never intended to suggest that only by physic al 

evidence can a case be made for a gas chamber, for a 
camp, for intent, for population changes. I did not 
study physical evidence to the exclusion of all other 
types of evidence.  
If you want to claim that the Colossus of Rhodes never 
existed, fine. But y our ñproofò canôt be ñbecause thereôs 

no photo of it,ò or ñbecause we canôt find any remains.ò 
Some things did exist in this world, only to be erased 
by natural or man -made causes.  
The Nazis had over a year to eradicate the traces of 

Treblinka. And the Sov iets and Poles have done God -
knows -what to that area since 1945. So the physical 
landscape as it exists now is worthless. And the 

survivors testimonies are worthless, too, as they 
proved in the ó80s by either purposely or ñby fuzzy 
memoryò nearly sending a man to his death for being 
an ñIvan the Terribleò that he never was (Demjanjuk). 
Were the Jews at the Reinhardt camps gassed? Were 
the bodies buried and then dug up to be burned, or 
burned immediately? We may never be able to say with 

100% accuracy. But, we can say that the ñtransit 
campò theory is bunk. It holds no water. The Korherr 
Report  kills it. Simultaneously, the Korherr Report , 
coupled with the Höfle telegram, coupled with the 
March 1942 Goebbels diary entries about liquidating 
Polish Jews, couple d with the December 1942 entry 

about having to ñanswer to some thingsò regarding 
whatôs happening to Polish Jews ñif we do not want to 
run the risk of becoming gradually discovered,ò coupled 
with Himmlerôs admission at Sonthofen about 
murdering Jewish chil dren and rubbing the Jewish 
ghettos in the General Government out of existence, 
creates a good case for mass -killing at the Reinhardt 

camps.  
We donôt have a still-existing Treblinka gas chamber. 
What we have is documentary evidence that not only 
points to the Reinhardt camps as being terminal stops, 
but also voids the ñtransit campò theory as a viable 
possibility.  
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Mark Weber, David Irving, and I, have all separately 
come to the conclusion that there is good evidence to 
regard the Reinhardt camps as killing centers. If Fred 

Leuchter and Robert Faurisson wish to claim that I am 
ñnot a revisionist,ò I would humbly suggest that a more 
accurate solution would be for them to refer to 

themselves as ñdeniers,ò and reserve the term 
revisionist for people who follow r ather than finesse the 
evidence.  
Two Postscripts  
1)  In a piece on Inconvenient History , JŤrgen Graf 
attacked David Irving for his belief that mass murders 

occurred at the Reinhardt camps. Grafôs position is 
100% dependant on the idea that if the Nazis did have 
four secret murder camps, the Nazi higher -ups would 
have been blabbing about them left -and - right to every 
underling and bureaucratic cog.  
Grafôs view is that the Nazi leaders had no secrets, and 
dispensed no information on a need -to -know basis. If 

Fri tz Reuter, an employee in the Department of 

Population and Welfare in the Office of the Governor 
General for the District of Lublin, didnôt know the nature 
of Belzec, if he believed it to be a regular camp, well 
then, gosh darn it, it was, because the Nazi s leaders 
never kept anything secret. Himmler? Goebbels? They 
were like Wikileaks. Everything out in the open, 24 

hours a day.  
If you actually buy that, youôll buy Grafôs attack on 
Irving.  
When Himmler received the Korherr Report , he insisted 
that the term  ñspecial treatment of the Jewsò be 
removed in the section regarding the General 

Government evacuees (through Brandt, Korherr was 
instructed to use the term ñprocessed through the 
camps in the General Governmentò instead). Himmler 
himself told Korherr that  the report might be good in 

the future for ñcamouflage purposesò 
(Tarnungszwecken), but that, for now, it would be for 
his eyes only.  

If Himmler insisted on ñcamouflageò in a report that 
only he was going to see, doesnôt that give some 
indication of the l evel of secrecy surrounding the 
ñevacuations?ò If he was that cautious with a document 
not distributed to anyone else, why would he be 
expected to scream the truth about the Reinhardt 
camps to low - level bureaucrats?  

2)  Ever since my position on Treblinka b ecame known, 
well -meaning revisionists have been pillorying me with 
instructions to ñwatch Eric Huntôs Treblinka archeology 
video. Watch it. Oh, just watch it. Youôll see how wrong 
you are.ò 
I have never met Mr. Hunt, and I have no beef with the 

young unsu ccessful elevator conversationalist. But I 
must confess, there was little of value in Huntôs 
examination of the Smithsonian Channelôs Treblinka 
ñexcavationò show. 
To be clear, that Smithsonian program was nutty as a 
bowl of pistachios. It was empty, meanin gless, 
overwrought, and just plain dumb. There was nothing 

of value in it. It should rightfully be mocked, and Iôm 
glad young Mr. Hunt invested an hour - twenty in doing 
so.  
Hunt devotes a lot of time to the fact that many 
survivors ï perhaps numbering in th e thousands ï were 
sent through Treblinka to other camps. But this is no 
scoop. As I point out in my book, Reitlinger made this 

exact point in ñThe Final Solutionò in the 1950s. That 
possibly thousands of Jews were chosen for labor and 
sent on from Treblin ka to other camps doesnôt negate 

the horrific figure given by Korherr for the Jews 
processed through the General Government camps who 
constitute the Jewish ñpopulation reductionò in Europe. 

Huntôs takedown of the Smithsonian Channelôs stupidity 
is fine eno ugh, but whatôs relevant to the discussion 
here is what Treblinka actually was. Hunt ñaddressesò 
that around the fifty - three minute mark in his video. 
And what he says exposes him as either a liar or a man 
with no actual comprehension of what heôs speaking 

about.  
His quote:  
ñWeôre told the Nazis used ótransited to the Eastô as a 
code word to mean ógassed at extermination camps.ô 
Yet there is credible evidence of hundreds of thousands 
of Jews being expelled eastwards. For instance, this is a 
report from Sept ember 1942, of the Joint Distribution 

Committee providing medical aid to 600,000 Polish -

Jewish refugees in Asiatic Russia.ò 
This is pure fraud on Huntôs part. The ñreportò in 
question (which is actually a fundraising appeal by the 
same ñZionist liarsò whose ñZionist liesò Hunt 
repeatedly cautions us about) refers to Polish Jews who 
supposedly fled to the Soviet Union from Poland after 

the German invasion in 1939. This ñreportò with its 
600,000 figure refers to Jews who fled long before the 
German invasion o f Russia.  
Walter Sanning uses the Joint Distribution Committee 
claim correctly in his early revisionist work, The 
Dissolution of Eastern European Jewry .  He 

accurately states that the 600,000 figure refers to Jews 
who either fled from Poland into Russia, or  who were 
ñevacuatedò and/or ñdeportedò by Stalin into the 
Russian interior in ô39 and ô40 (Dissolution, pages 42 

through 44, hardcover edition).  
That 600,000 figure is completely, entirely, 100% 
unrelated to the Nazis ñexpelling Jews eastwardsò in 

1942 an d 1943. Does Hunt even know enough about 
basic World War Two history to understand the 
logistical impossibility of the Nazis expelling Jews to 
ñAsiatic Russiaò in ô42 and ô43? Does he know that it 
would have necessitated crossing the front? During the 
time  of the Battle of Stalingrad? How much World War 
Two history does this guy know beyond ñgas 

chambers?ò 
Regardless, Hunt either lied about the Joint Distribution 
Committee claim, which dealt purely with Jews who 
either fled or were ñevacuatedò by the Soviets in 1939 
and 1940, or he is simply too ignorant of basic history 
to understand that in 1942 and 1943, trains were not 

running from occupied Poland to ñAsiatic Russia.ò 
In any event, his ñdocumentaryò adds nothing but 
misinformation (intentional or due to ignorance) to the 
legitimate study of the nature of Treblinka.  
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/1015
4399731275224  

Response:  

Adam Parfrey  In the '60s to the '80s, mostly, there were 

writers who disputed some claims about German crimes 

during WWI and WWII. One of the first of these writers was a 

guy named Paul Rassinier, a Jew. They called themselv es 

Revisionists. This was a taboo area, and soon enough a Flat 

Earth type insult was invented for them, and they became 

"Deniers." Some of these guys were imprisoned for their 

https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
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views, and that continues. Some of these revisionists are 

really Jew -haters, and  more interested in building up the 

Third Reich than actual truth. as you see here, revisionists 

battle each other, too...  

 

Matt Buehl  Adam - in fairness, if Cole's position is correct, it 

still leaves bare a monstrous, titanic oc ean of /ongoing/ lies 

about Germany and the "holocaust" as never -endingly 

perpetrated by an academic, entertainment and news media 

utterly dominated by Jewish  owners, editors, writers, and 

content directors in the Western world. It should be 

mentioned that  it is entirely possible within the context of 

what Cole claims and Prof. Faurrisson denies that the Jews 

killed after being evacuated eastward were killed by mass -

shootings, something the vast majority of "hard -core" 

revisionists NEVER denied (and as woul d actually make 

practical and logistical sense, the "gas chamber" religion 

being self -evidently false and derived from prewar 

propaganda).  

I would like to hear your opinion on his position regarding 

this legend, on which the world power distribution still pivots 

and hinges, as it renders the ruling tribe of the Western 

world and all but the most outrageous actions of its nuclear -

armed state in the middle east virtually immune from the 

criticism of any elected official. The contemporary 

sociopolitical implic ations of  David Cole Stein 's rectitude if it 

is real, stretch into virtually every social issue we debate, 

especially several that have been at the forefront of our 

attention lately.  

A million  or so Jews executed by firing squad on the eastern 

front, where virtually every Jewish adult was engaged in or 

provided support to pro -soviet partisan sabotage, to include 

their own execution of christian civilians liberated by the 

germans from utterly br utal treatment at the hands of 

communists, to include the mutilation of uniformed german 

soldiers, all while operating in the shadows and wearing 

civilian clothing in violation of the Geneva conventions, all 

following two decades of extremely brutal persec ution and 

outright genocide perpetrated by overwhelmingly jewish 

NKVD agents of the Soviet Union, with the enthusiastic 

financial and logistical support of the jewish communities of 

eastern europe, is something comparable to incinerating the 

people of Hiro shima and Nagasaki, it is something 

comparable to the million german women and children 

burned to death in a /literal/ holocaust by gleeful agents such 

as Robert "Rosie" Rosenthal, it is something comparable to 

the 15 million Ukrainian Christians murdered by self -

described Jewish nationalist Lazar Kaganovich, it is 

something comparable to the million German POWs 

deliberately starved to death after the war under the 

auspices of what is undebatably Jewish rule riding the 

coattails of the US Army and instituti ng its perverse kaufman 

plan arguably white up to this day with Haim Saban's 

relentless barrage of hate propaganda being projected into 

the living rooms of every German family as I type.  

 

Raymond Wiley  This is super fascinating, Adam. If you got 

any more of this stuff, please do post it. This is way nerdier 

than a 911 truther battle.  

 

Raymond Wiley  OMG, that guy is an anti -semitic d -bag. 

Blocked and reported.  

 

Adam Parfrey  Matt, We know th e allies did invent 

"evidence" with the human lampshade from Buchenwald, 

which mysteriously disappeared prior to the Nuremberg 

trials. And there was absolutely no forensic technology 

capable of even determining that back then. Hell  I just 

watched a retarde d documentary where some guy thought 

he found a lampshade after Katrina and even in the 2000s 

they couldn't even figure out what it was (cow hide) until the 

on in the decade.  

In addition to what Party said, regionalism means exactly 

what is is. Revising hi story. Can be anything. The lamp shade 

story is commonly cited as a myth by even Yad Vashem, 

which is an example that even mainstream holocaust 

historians revise the original account. Also, Auschwitzs death 

toll has been lowered in the past 30 years too.  

There are deniers who are basically neo nazis or muslims, 

but the none - ideologically driven like Cole recognize that 

there WAS a holocaust, but that facts are incorrect or that 

the allies had their own propaganda.   

Typed on phone so sorry about any errors.  

 

Adam Parfrey  who are you reporting, Raymond?  

 

Korey Kaczynski  Adam Bray : We know the allies did invent 

"evidence" with the human lampshade from Buchenwald, 

which mysteriously disappeared prior to the Nuremberg 

trials. And there was absolutely no forensic technology 

capable of even determining that back then. Hell ... See More  

 

Korey Kaczynski  I fucking hat e auto correct.  

 

Raymond Wiley  Not you Adam. Matt's comment was so 

unhinged and his disdain for the Jews so nak ed that I 

couldn't help it. The author who have quoted at length 

above, seemed only interested in historical methods, and 

perhaps not a racist. Like I said, I am really enjoying your 

posts about this topic.  

 

Matt Buehl  korey: try  dictating with an odd accent into an 

iphone while driving via Siri  

 

Raymond Wiley  I f****** hate voice to text . As you can 

see, its sensors me everytime.  

 

Korey Kaczynski  I have a larger vocabulary than my phone, 

so i t likes changes big words into completely retarded other 

words.   

 

Matt Buehl  I should clarify that my bet is on the rectitude of 

cole, that many of the rest of these guys have exhibited a 

https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/BigInfidel
https://www.facebook.com/raymondwiley?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/raymondwiley?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/korey.kaczynski?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/korey.kaczynski?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/raymondwiley?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/raymondwiley?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/korey.kaczynski?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
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need to have their own adult bullshit rad ars recalibrated by 

instantaneously embracing every idiotic, silly conspiracy 

theory they've ever read, without regard to the impossibility 

of its implications. it is no coincidence that he is in the 

company of the other revisionists I have noticed to be 

reliable in their application of critical standards to material 

that supports the third reich as they would to material that 

supports the establishment line, especially regarding the 

most far - fetched conspiracy theory of them all, that the 

leadership of the  German nation had a massive project of 

factory -style murder during the second world war. true 

objectivity means accepting facts for their rectitude without 

regard to whether they are pleasant and convenient to one's 

weltanschauung or not. there is a reaso n the average 

vociferous atheist refuses to apply the same standards of 

critique to tibetan buddhism as he does to christianity. It's 

called party - line thought, and my observation is that it is as 

rampant as it is destructive to every cause whose supporter s 

practice it  

 

Fabrice Derradji  In my mind, Paul Rassinier wasnt jew 

(?). He belongs to the French Socialist Party and was a 

pacifist (with Marceau Pivert) during the 30s. Exactly, when 

he came back from a camp where he was prisoner, he wrote 

a book called Le mensonge d'Ulysse (Ulysse's lie) , published 

on 1950. It was the first "revisionist" book published. Second 

thing, the revisionist word is too a concept of Stalinist 

communists to accuse everybody of revisionnism of a doxa, 

etc. You could check   

http://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Paul_Rassinier  (only in fern ch). It 

s incomplete about the 30s and the relations he had with 

Robert Jospin...   

 

Jordan Nihilate  Reporting people is silly.  

Adam, I'm pretty sure that Rassinier wasn't Jewish. He was a 

socialist who fought in the resistan ce, and was later interned 

at, I think Bergen -Belsen and another camp.  

John Sack wrote An Eye For An Eye, about the Jewish 

revenge camps, an I highly recommend the book.  

 

Jordan Nihilate  Rassinier became a revisionist becaus e, at 

the time, people were saying that Belsen Was A Gas, which 

his experience there contradicted, which led him to believe 

that the stories about the other camps were also false.  

Faurisson discovered a few important facts about Auschwitz, 

but is otherwise  feeble as a historian. However, as a literary 

critic, he has written a number of books on Rimbaud, 

Baudelaire, Lautremont and Céline, and also published a 

journal of Céline studies. I really wish those would be 

translated.  

 

Matt Buehl  can someone explain to me how the "reporting" 

works? how do you see it?  

 

Korey Kaczynski  Matt the na zis had a huge project jews 

and poles and etc to slave labor camps, not a stretch at all 

that they had camps for genocide, either.  

 

Fabrice Derradji  More complicated. Rassinier -at that time 

(1950) -  was not a revisionnist. The important fact is he 

belongs to the socialist Party with the Marceau Pivert group. 

This group is very important during the end of the 30s and 

the begin ning of Vichy. He was more "Vieille Taupe" than 

revisionnist. Dont know Faurisson writes about Céline?  

 

Matt Buehl  I'm talking about facebook reporting  

 

Jordan 

Nihilate  http://robertfaurisson.blogspot.ca/.../quand -celine -

peu...  

 

Ace Backwords  The thing I've always found fascinating 

about the Rev isionist debate --  especially the vehement 

reaction against it --  is the "reality creation" aspect. The way 

people process information (and misinformation) to create 

their world views. And how SURE they are of their opinions. 

When they often know so little  on the subjects.  

 

Jordan 

Nihilate  http://inconvenienthistory.com/.../num.../paul_rass

inier.php  

 

Jordan Nihilate  Buchenwald, not Belsen. Whoops.  

 

Adam Parfrey  For decades Rassinier was said to have been 

a Jew. But it seems that he was a Socialist leader... Some 

people seem to believe that Jew=Socialist.  

 

Fabrice Derradji  He wasnt a socialist leader (as you think 

leader)..  He was an important socialist during the 30s who 

belongs to an underestimated part of the socialist party. You 

must replace history of French socialism; a large part of 

socialists, communists, leftists, militants were anti - jews; for 

them, Jews were "capitalism", etc. In France, there is two 

parts of socia lism, pro -Jews to ultrasionist, and anti - Jews pro 

Arabs. PLZ forget Faurisson... The english biography about 

Rassinier is incomplete...  

 

Matt Buehl  wait, somebody "blocked" and "reported" me? 

Are you all able to see something I c an't see? How does that 

shit work?  

 

Adam Parfrey  One guy said here that he's going to block 

and report someone on this link. I asked him who he's going 

to do that to, and he mentioned your name. If you are 

blocked then yo u are unable to see what he posted and he's 

unable to see yours as well. This was, in my opinion, a petty 

and unproductive action. Too police state.  

https://www.facebook.com/fabrice.derradji?fref=ufi
http://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Paul_Rassinier
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/korey.kaczynski?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/fabrice.derradji?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
http://robertfaurisson.blogspot.ca/2009/11/quand-celine-peu-avant-sa-mort-se.html?m=1
http://robertfaurisson.blogspot.ca/2009/11/quand-celine-peu-avant-sa-mort-se.html?m=1
https://www.facebook.com/ace.backwords?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
http://inconvenienthistory.com/archive/2010/volume_2/number_4/paul_rassinier.php
http://inconvenienthistory.com/archive/2010/volume_2/number_4/paul_rassinier.php
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/fabrice.derradji?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
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Samantha Chase  this orwellian twit "couldn't help" but 

report mat to big brother only one post away from 

complaining that siri "sensors" him lol  

 

Samantha Chase  

 

 

Samantha Chase  

 

 

Jordan Nihilate  I'm permanently blocked from commenting 

on anything like news or artist pages from people reporting 

me for disagreeing with them. People should grow up.  

Anyway, I'm really glad you published  David  's book, Adam. I 

had only seen his videos before reading it, and I was very 

glad to see that someone who put a lot more effort 

investigating these things than me came up with basically 

the same conclusions about the holocaust. It  made me feel 

smart! I'm writing a review/article that focuses on the fact 

that a revisionist book is freely available at the biggest chain 

of bookstores in Canada, what with our not so free speech 

laws, and our rather shameful history with regards to 

revi sionism.  

 

Jordan Nihilate  Getting sensored by Siri sounds oddly 

erotic.  

 

Matt Buehl  not to tacitly lend credit to the meaningless and 

elastic label "anti -Semitic," but if it ever had any valid 

mean ing, wouldn't it apply to a person who hates all Jews for 

being Jews? wouldn't I be exempted from this label by my 

affinity for Jews like David Cole, my friend Daniel Ellsberg, by 

my affinity for the brilliant creations of Jews I admire like Mel 

Brooks, Ge ne Wilder, Michael Douglas (the guy directed one 

flew over the cuckoo's nest), Ben Stiller (he's the brains 

behind the cable guy, a freakin masterpiece), not to mention 

and endless litany of far less frivolous accomplishments such 

as the first fully functi onal human hand transplant, the 

supreme social heroics of Benjamin Freedman, Gilad Aztmon, 

etc.?   

we don't fault the Chinese people for the fact that its 

government executes over 2000x as many people as our 

government executes annually to critique the coll ective 

behavior of a nation united as a nation and led by bad people 

is not to hate its citizens  

 

Adam Parfrey  do we become anti -Semitic if we do not 

support the wholesale murder of Gaza citizens?  

 

Matt Buehl  best axe raymond adam  

 

Matt Buehl  BTW: I don't contest Raymond's "unhinged" 

allegation; I think it pretty well characterizes my attitude 

when I'm hepped up on coffee, barrelin down the freeway 

with a bowl of fruity  pebbles in one hand and this infernal 

contraption in the other  

 

Jordan 

Nihilate  http://m.youtube.com/watch?v=_BqFkRwdFZ0  

 

Matt B uehl  yeah I agree. I was kidding about the fruity 

pebbles Jordan   

 

Jordan Nihilate  Wouldn't Treblinka be a labor/transit camp 

AND an extermination camp? Treblinka I had the quarry and 

the plundering facilities, Treblinka II  the extermination 

camp? And since it has situated halfway between the Warsaw 

and Bialystok ghettos, it would make sense that the main 

camp could be used as a sorting facility.  

 

Matt Buehl  One thing I find odd is that the existen ce of 

actual extermination camps would conform to dozens claims 

of 6 million Jews exterminated by the Germans published 

before Hitler ever assumed power. See Germar Rudolf's The 

First Holocaust.  

Additionally, while it makes sense that there is no paper tra il 

for the einsatzgruppen -style shootings on the eastern front 

involving a tiny number of sick -minded criminals selected 

from prisons for their capacity for cruelty a'la the 

Dirlewanger, there isn't a single document as one would 

expect to follow from a fa ctory -style murder system. No 

plans, orders, nor importantly any letters home to mom or 

sweet Anna of the sort that exist elsewhere by the thousands 

explaining the horrors of war, some of them guilty, that this 

or that individual German witnessed. These we re not an 

uncivilized, congenitally callous people. On the contrary, 

https://www.facebook.com/samantha.chase.980?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/samantha.chase.980?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=427388767400283&set=p.427388767400283&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=427388767400283&set=p.427388767400283&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=427388767400283&set=p.427388767400283&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/samantha.chase.980?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=427388837400276&set=p.427388837400276&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=427388837400276&set=p.427388837400276&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=427388837400276&set=p.427388837400276&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/BigInfidel
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
http://m.youtube.com/watch?v=_BqFkRwdFZ0
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
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Germans arguably have a special capacity for compassion 

that occupation forces make expedient use of to this day. For 

this and a thousand other reasons, it simply wouldn't have 

worked.  

 

Jordan Nihilate  There is a paper trail of shootings on the 

eastern front.  

 As far as numbers go, my guess is 2.5 million murdered on 

the eastern front, executions throughout the camp system, 

and Reinhard camps, 1.5 million by  what Arno Mayer termed 

"Natural Causes" (disease, starvation, etc.)  

 

Matt Buehl  I was unclear in my point.   

i'm talking a paper trail about factory style murder, ie 

GASSINGS in GAS CHAMBERS ..  

I agree that there would be governme nt paper trail for the 

mass shootings of partisans on the Eastern front (and it 

should be noted that the Geneva conventions does provide 

for the field execution of anybody fighting in civilian uniform, 

though intuitively, that can't account for a majority or 

possibly even a significant fraction of these shootings) 

because they actually happened, but it makes sense that we 

don't have tens of thousands of letters home to mom about it 

because it involved so few agents, unlike the numbers that 

would be required  for the factory -style murder "camps"  

 

Harold Arthur McNeill  Adam, here is an amusing musing of 

your last question...  

H.  https://www.yout ube.com/watch?v=zmCKZYKsiGM  

 

Adam Parfrey  Harold, that Jon Stewart clip would have 

been better had he not used his staffers to stand in for the 

super Zionists.  

 

Austin Cooley  I hope  reading this and liking some of the 

comments don't land me on the no fly list...  

 

Michael Santomauro  says: Adam, Paul Rassinier was NOT 

Jewish. He was a French Socialist.  

 

Adam Parf rey  Michael Santomauro -- you might want to 

more thoroughly read the posts above.  

 

Jordan Nihilate  Hopefully posting on this thread doesn't 

land me in jai l. Stupid Canada. Really, the picture of the 

holocaust I've come to shouldn't be as controversial as it is. 

Plenty of other camps were that alleged to be primarily for 

extermination have undergone ... See More  

 

Jordan Nihilate  I wonder when Weber decided that 

Treblinka was an extermination camp?  

http://www.ihr.org/jhr/v12/v12p133 _Allen.html ... Se

e More  

https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/101

54399731275224  

____________ ________________________________   
 

From: Fred Leuchter  -  July 25, 2014

David Cole and his Publisher have issued a statement 
that Gassing occurred in the  destroyed camps that 

Revisionists claim to have be en Transit Camps. Myself 
and Dr  Faurisson were call ed Holocaust Deniers  
because we do not believe this. I am a denier of 
nothing. I cannot deny something that there is no 
evidence for, at all. I am only a reluctant Revisionist 
because I was sent to Poland by the Court as an expert 

to investigate and found no thing.  
Cole and his publisher are Idiots. They are caught up in 
the Religion of the Holocaust. As happened i n the past, 
the search for gas c hambers stretched across Europe. 
First France, then Germany, then Poland and now 
Russia. Every time investigations h ave proved the Gas 

Chambers did not exist they moved to another location. 

Now they are  in Camps that no longer exist. We can do 
no forensic study. So they can further the Religion of 
the Holocaust.  
The Revisionists have done an excellent job at showing 
th e camps were not Gassing Centers. But that is 
apparently not enough. Incidentally, it is not possible to 

prove a negative but only a positive. Cole and his 
publisher are engaging in what engineers and scientists 

call "Mental Masturbation".  
In the final an alysis, no one has to prove anything. The 
fighting will continue because of those involved -  and 
not Scientists or Technicians, but Academicians. They 
are Peers fighting among Peers (some are not but claim 
to be).  

I am a Technician of Execution Technology , Certified by 
United States Courts, Canadian Courts and German 
Courts. I have no Peers, unfortunately for Cole and his 
Publisher. We do not have the Technology now, nor did 
the NAZI's then, have the technology for Mass 
Executions utilizing Hydrogen Cyanid e Gas.  

The argument is academic. If the technology never 

existed, Mass Gassings were impossible. Quod Erat 
Demonstrandum! And this is for Publication!  
Fred Leuchter  
7-25 -14  
https://www.facebook.com/fred.leuchter/posts/10152
517469138950?fref=nf

_____________________ ______________________   
 

From Robert Faurisson:  26 July 2014  

"Show me or draw me the Nazi gas chamber!" in 

Treblinka as well as in Auschwitz or anywhere else.  

That' all. We are not asking for blabla, speculations, 

rhetorical questions and so on.  

Now, remember article 21 of the Internatio nal Military 

Tribunal's Charter . According to the first sentence, "The 

Tribunal shall not require proof of facts of common 

kno wledge but shall take judicial notice thereof". 

https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/matt.buhl.1?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/harold.mcneill?fref=ufi
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zmCKZYKsiGM
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/austin.cooley.7?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/MichaelSantomauro?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/MichaelSantomauro
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/jordan.zoll.5?fref=ufi
http://www.ihr.org/jhr/v12/v12p133_Allen.html
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/adam.parfrey/posts/10154399731275224
https://www.facebook.com/fred.leuchter/posts/10152517469138950?fref=nf
https://www.facebook.com/fred.leuchter/posts/10152517469138950?fref=nf
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According to the second sentence, "It shall also take 

judicial notice of official governmental documents and 

reports of the United Nations, including the acts and 

documents of the committees set up in the var ious 

allied countries for the investigations of war crimes, and 

of records and findings of military or other Tribunals of 

any of the United Nations".   

Among such "official governmental documents and 

reports", there was for example, document PS [Paris -

Store y] -3311 according to which in Treblinka Jews were 

systematically killed in... "steam chambers" . There was 

a well, a boiler, pipes, steam, etc.   

Excuse me. I have to immediately stop here because of 

the thunder.  RF    

_____________________________________ _____  
 

Eric Hunt  responds to David Cole  
David Cole has disparaged  me specifically and my  documentary   

The Treblinka Archaeology Hoax ., and here is my response .  

 
A Revisionist sent me a link to David Coleôs written 
response defendin g his alleged belief that 900,000 Jews 
were ñgassedò, buried, dug back up, cremated, and 

reburied and / or scattered at Treblinka 2. I was 
mentioned along with my documentary and Iôd like to 
respond.  
I thank him for taking the time and keeping an open 
mind  while watching the documentary.  I wasnôt directly 
disparaged  too roughly by Cole, so Iôd like to keep it 

courteous between us, if he will allow it.   
To support  Coleôs view on Treblinka and ñAction 
Reinhard Death Campsò, he relies  on two general 
documents ïthe  Korherr  Report and the  Höfle  Telegram , 
two sinister but vague entries in the Goebbels Diary  
and statements by Himmler.    
However, Cole  denies  the large amount of physical, 

photographic, and now,  testimonial  evidence which 

supports the  idea that no mass  gassing could have 
occurred at Treblinka 2 and it primarily served as a 
transit camp where Jewish wealth was seized before 
Jews were divided into appropriate groups and  sent on 
to other locations.  
Most of Coleôs argument is based on the  alleged  lack of 

physical evidence at  Treblinka.   
 

ñDid the inmates at Treblinka eat? For a year- and - a-
half, did they ever ingest food? Did the commandant 
ever eat? Well, show me the Treblinka stove. Did the 
inmates ever go to the bathroom? Did the commandant? 
Well, show me a Treblinka toilet. Show me or draw me a 
Treblinka toilet. You canôt? Then none existed.ò 
-  David Cole  

 
Actually David, I can show two Treblinka 1 
latrinesé 

 

 
 
 

 

 

http://holocausthoaxmuseum.com/treblinka-archaeology-hoax/
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And a kitchené 

 

Back to the latrines soon ï hereôs David. 
ñMy sarcasm aside, the fact is, we all know that 
Treblinka existed. Studying the barren land where 
Treblinka once stood  isnôt like looking for Noahôs Ark. We 
know that what weôre studying did exist. And we know 
that the camp was razed. The case for Treblinka (and 
Sobibor, etc.) must be made through documents.ò 
-  David Cole  

David thinks the case for Treblinka and Sobibor, 
etc.,  must  be made through implying homicidal intent 
via doc uments  and ñcode words.ò But heôs wrong, as 
similar documents can, have been, and are falsely 

interpreted.   
Not only that, an incredible,  undeniable  amount 
of  physical evidence still exists  a few feet below the 
current ground level of Treblinka 2. The stor y is that 
the Nazis took sand from the nearby gravel pit and 
dumped  it all over Treblinka 2. After all, Caroline Sturdy 
Collsôs archaeological dig showed that remains of 

the  alleged ñgas chambersò exist below the ground at 
Treblinka 2. But of course, many ñdeniersò claim  these 
terra -cotta tiled floors inmates entered after getting a 

haircu t were likely real shower rooms, reinforced to 
protect against air raids.  
So one  can  find structural remains similar to those 

latrines or the kitchen at Treblinka 1 beneat h the 
ground at Treblinka 2. So David, one could very well 
show you a Treblinka 2 toilet or a Treblinka 2 stove, 
just as you sarcastically request. After all, Caroline 
Sturdy Colls proved ñthe Nazis couldnôt destroy all 
remainsò, right? Collsô archaeological dig shows that 
Treblinka 2 could very well appear quite similar to the 

current ruins of Treblinka 1 when approximately 3 -4 
feet of ground are removed.  
So David is repeating an exterminationist meme which 
is not true. That is, that Treblinka 2 was entire ly razed 
and itôs a land barren of evidence.  
Of course the exterminationists, like Cole, claim the 

alleged ñdocument trailsò are the ñmountain of 

evidence.ò However there is an actual little mountain of 
evidence currently at Treblinka 2 waiting for proper  
forensic investigation.   
So Davidôs analogy is correct, itôs not like looking for 
Noahôs Ark. 
However, it IS like being told the exact location where 
Noahôs Ark is known to be buried under four feet of 

ground, yet having the chief rabbi of Poland  prevent 
anyone from ever digging there.  
Contrary to Cole repeating the meme of the Nazis 
destroying all evidence, a tremendous amount 
of  physical evidence still exists at Treblinka 2, below 
the current ground level. Or LACK of evidence for 

massive ground disturban ces signifying locations where 
massive mass graves for 900,000 Jews once existed.  

 
Chief Rabbi of Poland refuses archaeological 
exhu mation of alleged mass graves at Treblinka 2  

Cole himself watched as the archaeologist dug up an 
alleged gas chamber. Well, thereôs one place to start 

looking for more physical evidence, David.  Here is the 

alleged site of "Gas chambers disguised as shower 
rooms" covered up by Zionist archaeologist Caroline 
Sturdy Colls: Treblinka site of alleged "Gas 

Chamber" cover up   
One can see from approximately 0:58 ï 1:30 the 
location of the alleged ñgas chambersò Caroline Sturdy 
Collsô team covered up.  
Recent likely dig locations close to or where Collsôs 

team found  nothing but fossilized  shark teeth appear to 
have been covered with lime.  

 
Of course we are told the Nazis used ñquicklimeò to 
cover up evidence at Treblinka, yet why is the 
ñtruthseekingò archaeological team doing the same 
thing?   

 
This is a literal ñcover upò! Covering up the location of 
ñgas chambersò with dirt, and covering it with lime? 
Isnôt that something ñthe Nazisò would do? 

So an incredible amount of physical evidence still 
exists, yet is covered up by  Zionist  archaeologists and 

an investigation - impeding Jewish Chief Rabbi of Poland. 
Why not expose the alleged ñgas chamberò site just like 
the ruins from Treblinka 1 for all to see?  

 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LTKyCM9nc44
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LTKyCM9nc44
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What Treblinka Was  
What ñTreblinka wasò can be proven from the physical 
evidence the Germans left.  Ground level Soviet 

photographs taken in August 1944 show  the Germans 
left buildings, fenc es, roads, and even the train tracks 
running to the Camp.  This is  confirmed by aerial 

photographs taken in September 1944.  

 
Photograph of Treblinka bakery, stables, and fence 
taken by Soviets upon discovering Treblinka  
  

The Soviets played a key part in destroying Treblinka 2 
evidence . They, not the Germans,  destroyed train 

tracks, the remains of the bakery, horse stables, and 
other structures.  
In  The Jewish Gas Chamber Hoax  documentary  we 
heard from the Treblinka trans itees how they were 
reloaded back on trains with hundreds of other Jews 
and not only not gassed, but  given bread, almost 
certainly from this bakery . One can see how the Soviet 

Union, keen to hide evidence of life 
sustaining  structures and frame the Germans  would 
destroy  it.  
More importantly, the Germans did leave evidence of 
the  number of dead at Treblinka Camp; they left 
several graves with a few hundred bodies in them and 

they  left a small number of pits with partially cremated 

human remains in them. Alth ough,  they left the 
remains of less than 5,000 people. They did not  leave 
any mass graves with tens of thousands of bodies  in 
them, let alone the approximately one million alleged 
today, or the nearly 4 million alleged by Vasily 
Grossman.    

Treblinka is a place where forensic investigations have 
uncovered  the remains of less than 5,000 people.  That 
is the basic fact regarding what  ñTreblinka was.ò  The 
rest of Treblinka  ñhistoryò is merely a string of attempts 
at obfuscating this basic fact. The Caroline Co lls 
fraudulent archaeological investigation and 
documentaries being prime examples.   
ñThe Nazis had over a year to eradicate the traces of 
Treblinka. And the Soviets and Poles have done God -
knows -what to that area since 1945. So the physical 
landscape as i t exists now is worthless.ò 

-  David Cole  
Cole  not  need  ask ñGodò what happened to all the 
physical evidence the Germans leftéit was destroyed by 
the Soviets and Poles.  However the Soviet investigation 
of 1944 and the Lukaszkiewicz Report  from 1945 
confirm the mass of physical evidence the Germans 

left  -  garbage pits, various small amounts of documents 
and records, and the  few actual cremation pits and 
graves.   
So contrary to what Cole wants to promote, the 
Treblinka 2  physical landscape is not only not 
wor thless, but  priceless.  

All the evidence in the world to acquit the Germans of 
mass gassing claims still lies under a few feet of ground 
at Treblinka 2.   
 

Necessary  locations for transit camps  
Treblinka,  Belzec and Sobibor  were located near the 
former Sovi et -German demarcation line. Treblinka and 

Sobibor  were located on the Western bank of the Bug 
River, a natural dividing line.  
Treblinka,  Belzec and Sobibor were strategically located 
not in secret locations, but near or on the locations 
where travelers HAD  to disembark  and get on different 
trains  due to Russian and Western rail gauges being 

different.  
One can see Bel zec and Malkinia mentioned in the 
newspaper article ï following  

 
 

Today at similar locations, machinery picks up entire 

train cars and replac es the undercarriages with the 
appropriate gauge undercarriage.   
These were in fact,  necessary  locations for transit 
camps, not random secret locations in  hidden forests.  
The fact that thousands upon thousands were transited 
through Treblinka after the all eged uprising destroyed 

the ab ility to ñgasò Jews helps prove this. Why stop 
there at all if its sole purpose was to kill Jews, not 
transit them?  

Oops  
The ñbestò point Cole thinks  he made  against  The 
Treblinka Archaeology Hoax was in fact already 
corrected almost three months ago by  Germar Rudolf , 

which resulted in a second, shorter cut  released May 
13th, less than 2 days following its initial May 11th 
release, along with other small corrections.  
Cole  devotes a whopping 7 out of 12 paragraphs 

about  me and  The Treblinka Archaeology Hoax  to 
debunking this already corrected mistake! In the 
process calling me a liar.  

By doing this, solely seizing on  an easily debunk -able 
mistake, he  ignores ALL  of the hard -hitting, 
hoaxbusting points in the feature length video.  
In the first cut I said ñThis is a report from September 
1942, of the Joint Distribution Committee providing 
medical aid to 600,000 Polish -Jewish refugees in Asiatic 

Russia.ò I also showed a newspaper article. The day of 
release, Germar Rudolf corrected this  and pointed out 
that they were evacuated well before Treblinka was 
alleged to have been gassing Jews by the trainload.  
Itôs obvious these Polish Jews were evacuated by the 
Soviet Union. The mistake  was a result of putting an 
old misidentified placeholder into an early draft, rushing 

to get the project out and not running it by other 
people. I had already released a video  less than 2 
months before releasing the Treblinka video,  and felt it 
was worth it to rush the project out considering that 
Caroline Colls was running around bragging about 
finding mass graves and gas chambers. The correction 
was made and published two days later and  was  link ed 

on all of my websites. I kept the older version up 
simply because the comment page was more  active.  
I have now removed the old version considering it is 
causing confusion and this small mistake is distracting 
from the larger work.  
I also mistakenly call ed the Mathausen swimming pool 

the Auschwitz swimming pool. Mistakes happen, 

http://gaschamberhoax.com/jewish-gas-chamber-hoax/
http://holocausthoaxmuseum.com/treblinka-archaeology-hoax/
http://holocausthoaxmuseum.com/treblinka-archaeology-hoax/
http://germarrudolf.com/
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especially due to my extremely limited time, budget 
and crew.  
While that was an honest mistake, David 

Cole  currently  promotes the belief that at the same 
camp, Natzweiler, which h ad on display this phony ñgas 
chamberò below ï a mad German doctor  was gassing 

Jews to collect their skulls!  

 

 
Post liberation propaganda artists put a wooden 
stretcher inside a steam c hamb er used to delouse 
clothing .  Courtesy ï Winston Smith Ministry of Truth  

Mass Graves  
Cole spends some time ñdebunkingò an already 
corrected  mistake  in version 1.0 of my video while 

ignoring all of the most potent  claims.   

 
The  most potent point is this -   
If the largest mark in this above LIDAR / Ground 

Penetrating Radar scan of Treblinka 2 is the ñold gas 

chamberò structureéwhere are all the mass graves for 
the alleged 900,000 Jews buried, dug back up, and 
reburied?  

 
Samuel W illenberg, claimed ñonly living survivorò of 
Treblinka 2  

Surely there should be e n o r m o u s  markings in the 
Ground penetrating radar to signify the giant mass 

graves as  alleged  in Willenbergôs hearsay based 
model  below.  

And in fact there would by necessity have  to be huge 
remnants of mass graves at a site claimed to 
have  murdered 10 times the capacity of the Los Angeles 
Colliseum . 

http://winstonsmithministryoftruth.blogspot.co.uk/2014/07/the-one-man-natzweiler-gas-chamber.html

